

## Emergency Management Council Meeting Minutes January 12, 2021

Attending:

**Mayors:** Greg Wheeler, City of Bremerton; Rob Putaansuu, City of Port Orchard; Becky Erickson, City of Poulsbo

Councilmember: Joe Deets, City of Bainbridge Island

Board of County Commissioners: Commissioner Ed Wolfe

DEM: Elizabeth Klute, Director; Michele Moen, Office Support Specialist

**Guests:** Robert Gelder, Kitsap County Commissioner; Karen Goon, Kitsap County Administrator; Anne LeSage, City of Bainbridge Island Emergency Manager; Aimee Campbell, Kitsap County Admin/Finance; Pat McGanney, City of Bremerton Fire Chief; Matt Brown, City of Port Orchard Police Chief

**Call to Order:** The Emergency Management Council (Council) ZOOM meeting was called to order at 12:02 pm by Council Chair Mayor Erickson.

**Comments of the Chair**: Mayor Erickson hopes everyone is doing well and gave thanks to the DEM team for all they've done through the pandemic. It is time to ask for selections on the Chair and Vice Chair of the EMC. Joe Deets, Bainbridge Island Councilmember said he is happy to be Vice Chair, Mayor Wheeler said he is happy to become the Chair. Mayor Putaansuu moved that Mayor Greg Wheeler become Chair and Councilmember Joe Deets become Vice Chair of the EMC. Motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Commissioner Wolfe. All in favor. Motion carried.

## Public Comments: None.

Mayor Erickson made a Motion to approve the November 3, 2020 EMC Meeting minutes. Commissioner Wolfe; Seconded, All in favor; Minutes approved unanimously

## **Discussion:**

Director Klute informed the council on the loss of one of the EOC extra help staff, Justin Korf. Not sure of the details as of yet, just recently happened. DEM will present a certificate to his family for his valuable work in the EOC Logistic Section, during the pandemic.

Large grant funded purchases include the Mobile Command Center (MCC), used for testing, vaccinations, outbreaks. The MCC currently has a broken leg. The stabilizer takes pressure off of the wheels, we are currently looking to use a base station for vaccination sites and outbreak response. The MCC includes communication equipment, as well as a computer network but no technology. We are working on current communications. Councilmember Deets asks where is the MCC located. Director Klute advised that the vehicle has been moved to the staging area, which is located in Bremerton. Director Klute also advised that the MCC is available for use if needed by members of the ILA and comes with a driver/operator. It was offered, for instance, to Poulsbo Fire for use during the recent landslide.

Director Klute said the EOC Logistics Section has been very busy with resource tracking in our new asset inventory program called Fishbowl. Red asset tags are for DEM assets (small and attractive), green are for Capital assets.

DEM is moving to FEMA Incident Management Standards for all of our ID badges that are issued to staff and volunteers. They have the same feel but are color coded. We will need to work with all local Kitsap Agenciess to get their buy in to the FEMA preferred standard.

Director Klute said the Community Based testing sites (CBTS) have now moved from outside to inside due to the weather. One location is at the Harborside Garage in Bremerton and one is located at the Poulsbo City Hall Garage. Director Klute thanked Mayor Wheeler and Mayor Erickson for providing space for these important testing sites. The CBTS will continue at the Fairgrounds Sheep barn for the foreseeable future.

Logistic staging and COVID EOC has moved out of the Port of Bremerton Warehouse to the new staging facility at the Port of Bremerton. There is currently limited use due to occupancy and fire suppression system but we are able, thanks for the City of Bremerton Fire Marshall, to continue critical PPE operations out of the location.

The EOC has stood up the UV sanitation units, so if you have staff that have been identified as positive with COVID, flu, colds, MRSA etc, please let us know and we can zap their office.

Director Klute stated that everyone should have received a letter from Commissioner Gelder regarding some additional funding. Requests were sent to all ILA partners to support costs for ongoing EOC operations. A breakdown of possible partner funding was provided in slides. Mayor Putaansuu said he would need to take this information to his City Council. Commissioner Wolfe stated that it is a tough ask, but we need help from the entire County. Commissioner Gelder stated that this need isn't going to go away.

Mayor Wheeler said that we need to approve this as a funding formula and take back to our councils for approval, it looks to be fair allocations.

Mayor Erickson stated that this does not include the 50k to staging or 60k to the homeless shelter in Silverdale.

Aimee Campbell said that the 50k has been authorized by the BOCC out of the general fund.

Commissioner Gelder said that he understands that Bainbridge Island is different, but would ask Councilmember Deets to take back to his council.

Commissioner Wolfe asked if we could leave here today supporting in concept with the understanding further data would be provided.

Mayor Putaansuu said he is fully supportive of this, but is not the policy maker. He asked Director Klute how long it will take to get me the worse case/best case numbers for a meeting at 5pm tonight. Port Orchard has a policy council meeting this evening.

Mayor Erickson said we are all in this together, we need to take this to our Councils. Give us the worse news now, allow to bill us quarterly, then if you get grants, our portion would be less. Please send information to all councils.

**Good of the order** – thank you for moving the agenda along

Mayor Erickson said she is just waiting to get her vaccine. Mayor Wheeler said that everyone looks for information from Lis, so we are not going to leave this as a motion. We need to go back to our Councils.

Mayor Wheeler motioned that we agree to the formula that has been presented and range of funding, Mayor Putaansuu moves to accept the funding formula subject to ratifications of our City Council. Mayor Erickson seconds the motions under discussion with the idea anything Bainbridge Island can do to help would be great. All in favor, motion carries.

With no other business to discuss, the EM Council meeting was adjourned at 1:02 pm.

The next Emergency Management Council (EMC) meeting will be held on Tuesday April 6, 2021 via Zoom.

Meeting log in information to be sent with the next meeting packet.